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REPORT TO MEMBER CHURCHES ON THE 2005 FINANCIAL REPORT

Summary

We present with pleasure the financial report of the World Council of Churches for 2005. The
Council recorded an overall surplus of CHF 1.9 million in 2005, this being a third consecutive
year of surplus. The overall surplus in 2005 was composed of an increase in Unrestricted and
Designated Funds of CHF 1.6 million, and an increase of CHF 0.3 million in Restricted
Funds.

The increase in Unrestricted and Designated Funds of CHF 1.6 million was in line with
budget. The increase in Restricted Funds was not budgeted; the budget in fact planned a
decrease in Restricted Funds of over CHF 4 million. The favourable variance resulted
principally from contributions and investment gains credited above budget, and programme
and infrastructure expenditure which overall were almost 4% under budget for the year.

Total income increased by CHF 3.5 million from CHF 45.7 million in 2004 to CHF 49.2
million in 2005. This welcome upward trend was due mainly to increased contributions for
the 9th Assembly, and also to investment and foreign currency gains. The general programme
contributions remained stable compared with the prior year, while exceeding 2005 budget by
CHF 2 million. Both membership contributions and other unrestricted income decreased
slightly.

Results for 2005 incorporate consolidated income and expenditure from 13 subsidiaries and
representative offices, as listed in Note 1 (ii) to the financial statements. The number
concerned increased from six in 2004, with the introduction in 2005 of regular reporting from
seven representative offices in Africa, active in the Ecumenical HIV/AIDS Initiative in Africa
(EHAIA). As directed by the assembly, the Council is both to evaluate the increased use of
representative offices and subsidiaries, and to ensure that there are adequate management
services to support the offices within the guidance afforded by the Council’s general policies.

The balance sheet was strengthened with an increase in net current assets of CHF 2.1 million.
There was further capital expenditure of CHF 1.6 million, principally for the completion of
the renovation of the libraries at the Chateau de Bossey and the Ecumenical Centre. The
General Reserves were increased by CHF 2.9 million, and totaled CHF 6.3 million at the end
of 2005. While short of the longer-term target for General Reserves of CHF 9.5 million set by
central committee in 2005, the financial outcome for the year was on the whole satisfactory.

Unrestricted and Designated Funds

Unrestricted and Designated Funds are the funds at the disposition of the governing bodies of
the Council, as distinct from Restricted Funds which are held for specific purposes formally
agreed with the Council’s funding partners.

The Council’s budget for 2005 planned a net increase of CHF 1.6 million in Unrestricted and
Designated Funds to be credited to General Reserves. Actual results compared with budget
were as follows:
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Net Increase Unrestricted & Designated Funds: results 2005 compared with budget

Budget 2005 | Actual 2005 | variance

Unrestricted Funds CHF 000 CHF 000 CHF 000
Unrestricted Operating Funds 280 (82) (362)
General Reserves - transferred from:

Unrestricted General Secretariat Fund 1,363 1,623 260

Designated Fund for Fixed Assets - 1,283 1,283
Increase Unrestricted Funds 1,643 2,824 1,181
Designated Funds
Designated Programme Funds - - -
Designated Endowment Funds - 32 32
Designated Fund for Fixed Assets - (1,232) (1,232)
Decrease Designated Funds - (1,200) (1,200)
Net Increase Unrestricted & Designated Funds 1,643 1,624 (19)

CHF 1.2 million was transferred from the Designated Fund for Fixed Assets to the General
Reserves, in accordance with the Funds and Reserves Policy of 2003, following a net decrease
in the assessment of the Council’s financing of property and other fixed assets compared with
2004, as explained at Notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements. The net decrease in the
Designated Fund for Fixed Assets in favour of the General Reserves was mainly due to the
conversion of the short-term construction loans for Petit Bossey’s renovation in 2004 to
longer-term loans in 2005.

Membership income

Membership contributions received in 2005 totalled CHF 6,426,000, reporting a slight
decrease of CHF 84,000 from the prior year. The 9" Assembly which met in Porto Alegre in
Brazil, 14-23 February 2006 noted that that the membership campaign reported progress in
the increased number of members contributing. At the end of 2005, 75% of member churches
contributed, compared with 55% in 1999.

The Porto Alegre assembly also noted that the membership campaign target of CHF 10
million set in Harare had proven to be unrealistic in the time period specified, and in addition,
adopted the following recommendations:
o that efforts continue to increase the number of churches paying their membership fee;
e that the central committee amend the sanction for non-payment of membership
contributions, such that a member church be declared non-active after three
consecutive years of non-payment (instead of seven), during which no response has
been made to WCC communications;
o that the target of CHF 10 million be retained for the long-term, while a target of CHF
7 million be set for the three-year period 2007 to 2009; and
e that assembly delegates encourage their churches to work towards attainment of the
short-term and long-terms targets.

One key to ensuring success in this area is to maintain meaningful contact and relationships
with our member churches. This is a priority for our work after the assembly.

The full list of member church contributions for 2005, together with a special note on
membership contributions, can be found on pages 38-55 of this report.
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Prospects for the future

We pray for the Council’s work in 2006, an assembly and transition year, and a year for
transformation, before the launch of a new planning cycle. Financial prospects for the year,
though humbler than those of 2005, are still encouraging. An increase in General Reserves of
CHF 1.2 million is budgeted; however, overall a net decrease in funds of CHF 5.3 million is
approved by the same budget, as the result of disbursement in 2006 of funds accumulated
over several years for the assembly.

The prospects for the future will be closely correlated firstly with how effectively the
recommendations of the 9™ Assembly are translated into workable programmes and activities,
and secondly, with the degree of success in implementation of innovative and integrated ways
of working. The manner of the Council’s fulfillment of three specific assembly
recommendations will have particular influence on future prospects. These recommendations
are that:

e the new central committee continue to set realistic and responsible annual budgets,
reviewing annually the required level of the general reserves, and the long-term
capital expenditure and treasury plans. In addition, programme and project plans
including clearly documented three-year and one-year objectives and expected
outcomes should be submitted for approval as part of three-year rolling plans;

e the focus on the unique role played by WCC, and the manner in which each of the
programmes proposed fulfills aspects of that role, be clearly stated in the plan for
2007 to 2009; and

e in the light of the pre-assembly evaluation, WCC implement a programme planning,
monitoring, evaluation and reporting process led by the staff leadership group,
permeating the working culture and including the assignment of a professional co-
ordinator, the development of database programme management tools and general
staff training.

The first three-year plan 2007-2009 is under preparation at the time of writing this report. It
will be approved by the central committee in September, ushering in a new planning
framework following the assembly recommendations. As the 9th Assembly highlighted, while
we sharpen our focus and understanding of the unique role played by the WCC, the
challenges remain those of poverty, HIV and AIDS, violence in all its manifestations,
religious plurality, and the calls for peace and justice; all of these challenges will continue to
be priorities of the Council.

The framework budget for 2007 tabled at the executive committee in February 2006 will be
substantially revised on the basis of the recommendations of the 9" Assembly and will be
submitted for approval at the central committee in September 2006. Included in that
framework budget 2007 is a further planned increase in General Reserves of CHF 2.4 million;
leadership and staff remain committed to achieving this important element of the plan.

The Council is grateful for the constancy, generosity and partnership in financial support
provided by the churches and specialized ministries, many of which have themselves suffered
financial hardship directly during the last few years. For this true solidarity, the Council
expresses its continued profound gratitude.

William Temu Elaine Dykes
Director of Management Finance Manager
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND
MEMBER CHURCHES OF THE WORLD COUNCIL OF CHURCHES

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the World Council of Churches, a
not for profit organisation, as at 31 December 2005 as set out on Schedules I to IV and the
notes which follow. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Council’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the World Council of Churches as at 31 December 2005, its income and
expenditure, movements in the Council’s funds and its cash flows for the year then ended, in

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

We further came to the conclusion that the Annual Summary of Contributions is fairly
presented in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements.

KPMG Klynveld Peat Marwick Goerdeler S.A.

/oty g

John Campbell Pierre-Henri Pingeon
Auditor in Charge

Geneva, 2 June 2006
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Schedule I Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2005
(Swiss Francs 000’s)
Notes 2005
CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses 1,258
Accounts Receivable 5 2,326
Investments 4 11,264
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 7,046
21,894
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Land, Buildings & Equipment 3 39,686
Investments 4 9,932
49,618
TOTAL ASSETS 71,512
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred Income 10 458
Accounts Payable 7 2,904
Interest Bearing Loans 9 427
3,789
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest Bearing Loans 8 18,920
Deferred Income 10 4,518
Provisions 22 1,153
24,591
FUNDS & RESERVES
Restricted Funds
Programme Funds 16 9,507
Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets 13 3,905
Restricted Endowment Funds 11 8,462
21,874
Unrestricted & Designated Funds
Designated Funds
Designated Programme Funds 15 2,286
Designated Fund for Fixed Assets 13 12,343
Designated Endowment Funds 11 297
14,926
Unrestricted Funds
Unrestricted Operating Funds 14 29
General Reserves 12 6,303
6,332
Total Unrestricted & Designated Funds 21,258
TOTAL FUNDS & RESERVES 43,132

TOTAL FUNDS & RESERVES AND LIABILITIES 71,512
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Schedule II Consolidated Income & Expenditure Account

For the year ended 31 December 2005

(Swiss Francs 000°s)
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Schedule III Part I Consolidated Statement of Movements in Funds & Reserves

For the year ended 31 December 2005

(Swiss Francs 000’s)
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Schedule III Part II Consolidated Statement of Movements in Funds & Reserves

For the year ended 31 December 2005
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Schedule IV Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2005

(Swiss Francs 000’s)
2005
Net surplusfor the year 1,957
Adjustmentsfor non-cash items:
Depreciation 1,572
Unrealised and realised (gains)/losses on investments and (1,065)
unrealised foreign currency (gains)/losses
Other Operating adjustments:
Interest paid 578
Dividends received (29)
Interest income received (532)
Movementsin Working Capital and Provisions
Prepaid Expenses (647)
Accounts Receivable 587
Deferred Income (359)
Accounts Payable (807)
Provisions 316
Net Cash Flow from Operating and Programme Activities 1,571
Purchase of Land, Buildings and Equipment (1,630)
Dividends received 29
Interest received 532
Net proceeds from (purchase)/sale of investments (291)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (1,360)
Repayment of mortgage |oans (126)
Repayment of short-term [oan (350)
Repayment of construction loan (824)
Interest paid to third parties (578)
Mortgage loans contracted 2,000
Constructions loans contracted -
Cash Flow from Financing Activities 122
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 333
Cash and Cash Equivaents at 1 January 2005 6,548
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held 165

Cash and Cash Equivalents at 31 December 2005 7,046
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2005

1. Organisation

The World Council of Churches is a fellowship of 348 churches from around the world
"which confess the Lord Jesus Christ as God and Saviour according to the scriptures and
therefore seek to fulfil together their common calling to the glory of the one God, Father, Son
and Holy Spirit." It was founded in 1948 in response to a growing sense that a formal,
international body constituted by the churches was needed to strengthen efforts to express the
fundamental unity of Christians. Its members include churches from virtually every major
Protestant tradition, nearly all self-governing Orthodox churches and a growing number of
independent churches, especially in countries of the South. Its work primarily involves the
unity of the churches and their common witness. Major education, health, emergency and
development activities are a significant part of its mandate, as well as human rights advocacy
and programmes in support of women and against racism and violence. In 2005, the
Council’s activities were carried out through the following Programme Teams, Special desks
or Offices, under the leadership of the General Secretariat:

Programme Teams Special Desks or Offices

Faith and Order The Ecumenical Institute, Bossey
Mission and Ecumenical Formation Inter-religious Relations and Dialogue
Justice, Peace and Creation Decade to Overcome Violence

International Affairs, Peace & Human Security
Diakonia and Solidarity

Public Information

Publications and Research

In 2005, the Management Teams supporting activities were Finance, Income Monitoring and
Development and Human Resources, together with the offices of the Financial Controllership,
House Services and Computer Information Services.

With its headquarters in Geneva, Switzerland, and with 168 staff (2004: 167 staff), the
Council is recognised under Swiss law as an international, non-governmental, non-profit
organisation. The Council is exempt from Swiss corporate taxation.

2. Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Council in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are set out below.

(i) Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Council have been prepared on a basis consistent with its
statutes and comply with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). These standards provide a framework for
the measurement of assets and liabilities and the recognition of income and expenses for
commercial organisations, but do mnot provide specific guidance for not-for-profit
organisations in particular as regards the presentation of financial statements. The Council's
accounting policies and the format used for the presentation of its financial statements are
designed to present fairly the programmes and other activities of the Council.
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The financial statements are presented in Swiss Francs, rounded to the nearest thousand, since
a majority of the Council’s activities is conducted in this currency. They are prepared on the
historical cost basis except for financial instruments classified as fair value through profit or
loss, which are stated at their fair value.

The IASB has amended some 15 existing standards as part of its improvements projects,
including revised versions of the standards on financial instruments, and issued a number of
new standards. All applicable new and revised standards were adopted by the Council as of 1
January 2005. The majority of these new and revised standards had no, or no significant,
impact on the consolidated financial statements. No restatement or reclassification of
comparative figures was needed upon adoption of the standards. A few of the standards
resulted in some additional disclosures compared to previous years. The most significant
impact of adopting the standards relates to the adoption of revised IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

The adoption of revised IAS 39 affected the classification of the Council’s investments.
Previously, the Council’s investments were classified as available-for-sale with fair value
changes recognised in the income and expenditure account. Under revised IAS 39, changes in
fair value of investments classified as available-for-sale have to be recognised directly in
funds and reserves. To be able to continue to recognise the fair value changes of its
investments in the income and expenditure account, the Council designated all its investments
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss upon adoption of revised IAS 39. As of 1
January 2005, investments with a total carrying amount (fair value) of CHF 20,005,000 were
re-designated. The re-designation does not have an impact on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements.

The IASB and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) have
issued a number of new and amended standards and interpretations that are effective for
financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006, or on or after 1 January 2007. The
impact of all of these standards and interpretations has not yet been systematically analysed,
but none of them are expected to have a significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements. The majority of the standards and interpretations are not applicable for the
Council. IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures, however, will have an impact on the
disclosures given but not on the amouns recongised in the consolidated financial statements.
The Council will adopt this standard as of 1 January 2007.

(ii) Basis of Consolidation

The representative offices and subsidiaries of the World Council of Churches listed below are
controlled by the World Council of Churches, and their financial statements are included in
the consolidated financial statements. Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised gains from such transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the World Council of Churches. Control exists when
the Council has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

The representative offices and subsidiaries, wholly owned by the Council, are:

World Council of Churches Eastern Europe Office, Poland

The Eastern Europe Office, Bialystok, Poland holds the status of a “foreign legal person
acting in the territory of the republic of Poland” under the Polish Ministry of Foreign
Affairs reference DPT 11 390-29-94 of 19.7.1994.
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World Council of Churches Ecumenical Womens’ Solidarity Fund, Croatia
The World Council of Churches Ecumenical Womens’ Solidarity Fund (WCC/EWSF) is
registered in the foreign association register of the Republic of Croatia.

The US Conference for the World Council of Churches, Inc

The US Conference is a New York not-for-profit corporation under section 501(c) (3) of
the United States Internal Revenue Code. The activities of the UN Office of Commission
of the Churches on International Affairs were transferred to the US Conference for the
World Council of Churches in 2003. The UN Office of the Commission of the Churches
on International Affairs was formerly a representative office of the World Council of
Churches in New York without independent registration.

World Council of Churches Olffice in the Pacific, Fiji
The World Council of Churches Office in the Pacific was incorporated in July 2003 in
Suva, Fiji, under the provisions of the Fijian Charitable Trusts Act.

World Council of Churches Office in the Middle East, Lebanon
The World Council of Churches Office in the Middle East was opened in January 2004 in
Beirut, Lebanon and is in process of registration as an association under Lebanese law.

World Council of Churches-Ecumenical Accompaniers Programme in Palestine and
Israel (WCC-EAPPI), Jerusalem

WCC-EAPPI operates from a representative office in Jerusalem, where a locally
registered non-governmental organization acts as custodian.

World Council of Churches-Ecumenical HIV-AIDS Initiative in Africa (WCC-EHAIA)
WCC-EHAIA operates from both regional and theology consultants’ representative
offices in the following locations. For each office, a locally registered non-governmental
organization acts as custodian.

WCC-EHAIA Central Region Co-ordination Office, Kinshasa, Democratic Republic

of Congo

WCC-EHAIA Eastern Region Co-ordination Office, Nairobi, Kenya

WCC-EHAIA Lusophone Region Co-ordination Office, Luanda, Angola

WCC-EHAIA Southern Region Co-ordination Office, Harare, Zimbabwe

WCC-EHAIA Western Region Co-ordination Office, Accra, Ghana

WCC-EHAIA Theology consultant, Lome, Togo

WCC-EHAIA Theology consultant, Harare, Zimbabwe

(iii)  Recognition of Contributions and Membership Income

Contributions from donors are recognised in the financial statements when they have been
received or confirmed in writing by pledges and when there is reasonable assurance that they
will be received. Contributions which carry donor imposed restrictions are ascribed either to a
team where the purpose of the contribution is consistent with the objectives of the team as a
whole, or to a programme carried out by that team, or to one or several designated activities
within a programme.

Membership income, which is payable on a calendar year basis, is recognised on an accruals
basis. Membership income received relating to future periods is treated as deferred income.

Donations in kind (of fixed assets, for example) are recognised at fair value at the date of
donation.

Revenue from recharged costs is recognised when the service or basic expenditure is fulfilled
or, if applicable, ownership of related assets has been transferred.
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(iv)  Recognition of Federal and Local Government and Other Grants for Capital
Expenditure

State grants or other significant grants received for expenditure on capital assets are treated as
deferred income which is then recognised in the income and expenditure account as income
over the useful life of the asset acquired. Grants are recognised only when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the Council will comply with the conditions, if
any, of the grant.

v) Recognition of Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised in the financial statements on an accruals basis. Contributions to
third parties paid out of Programme Funds are recognised when the commitment to pay has
been made before the end of the year and the payment relates to the current year, and where
there is either a legal or constructive obligation to pay.

(vi)  Foreign Currency

Transactions in currencies other than the Swiss franc are converted into Swiss francs at rates
which approximate the actual rates ruling at the transaction date. At the balance sheet date
monetary assets (including investments) and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are
converted into Swiss francs at the rate of exchange ruling at that date. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities in foreign currencies that are stated at historical cost are translated at the foreign
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Realised and unrealised exchange differences are
reported in the income and expenditure account.

The assets and liabilities of the Council’s foreign operations are translated into Swiss francs at
foreign exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date, while income and expenditure are
translated at rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions.

(vii)  Investments

Upon adoption of IAS 39 as of 1 January 2005, the Council designated all its investments into
the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss category. The Council does not have
any financial instruments classified as held for trading. Previously, investments were
classified as available-for-sale with fair value changes included in the income and expenditure
account.

Investments are initially recognised at fair value, excluding transaction costs. Subsequently,
investments are stated at fair value with any resulting gain or loss recognised in the statement
of income and expenditure. Investments are recognised or derecognised by the Council at the
date it commits to purchase or sell the investments.

The fair value of listed investments is their quoted bid price at the balance sheet date. The fair
value of unlisted investments is determined by valuation techniques applied consistently on
an annual basis.

Investment income consists principally of interest and dividends, and net realised and
unrealised gains on changes in fair value. Interest income is recognised on an accruals basis,
taking into account the effective yield on the asset. Dividend income is recognised in the
period in which the dividend is declared. As the Council’s investments are managed
externally on a portfolio basis, all investment income is disclosed net in the statement of
income and expenditure, within financial income/(expense). Investments held derive
principally from restricted or designated income, and the terms of the restrictions and
designations require in general that investment income be used to finance operations.
Consequently net financial income/(expense) is treated as operating income.
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Investments are classified as non-current to the extent to which they represent endowment
funds held or other long-term obligations. All other investments are current.

(viii)  Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment are stated at historic cost, or, in the case of donated assets, at
the fair market value when donated, and are depreciated on a straight line basis over their
useful lives. The useful life of a building is estimated at 50 years; of hotel and catering
installations, ten years; of furniture and equipment, five years; and of computer equipment,
three years. Borrowing costs relating to the construction of buildings and equipment are
capitalised and included in the cost of the assets concerned and depreciated over the useful
life of the respective asset. When parts of an item of land, buildings and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items.

(ix)  Employee Benefits

Pension Plan

The World Council of Churches’ pension plan is classified as a defined contribution plan
under IAS 19. Contributions to the defined contribution pension plan are recognised as an
expense in the statement of income and expenditure as incurred.

Service Bonus

The Council’s obligation in respect of long-term service benefits, other than pension plans, is
the amount of future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods. The obligation is calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
for long-term obligations with similar maturities.

Long-term service benefits equivalent to two months’ of basic salary are payable to staff
members leaving the Council if they have at least 20 years’ service and are 50 years old or
over when they leave.

(x) Fair Value

The fair value of investments is reported in Note 4 to the financial statements. The fair value
of cash, overdrafts, other financial assets and accounts payable are not materially different
from the carrying amounts.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and
information about the financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and
involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgement and therefore cannot be determined
with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

(xi)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits with an original maturity
of less than three months. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral
part of the Council’s cash management are included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

(xii)  Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are stated at cost less impairment losses.

(xiii) Accounts Payable
Accounts payable are stated at cost.
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(xiv)  Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings

Interest bearing loans and borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, less attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure over the period of the borrowings on
an effective interest basis.

(xv)  Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Council’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is an indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

(xvi)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with International Financial
Reporting Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenditure
during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Management has carefully considered the development, selection and disclosure of the
Council’s critical accounting policies and estimates and the application of these policies and
estimates. The most critical judgements and estimates made relate to the assessment of the
reasonable assurance regarding contributions and membership income receivable, and the
discount rates and probability assumptions underlying recognition of service bonus
obligations.

3. Land, Buildings and Equipment

Freehold | Ecumenical | Chateau de Staff Furniture & Total
Land Centre Bossey Residence Equipment

CHF 000 CHF 000 CHF 000 CHF 000 CHF 000 CHF 000
Cost:
At 1 January 2005 4,198 26,345 13,494 14,030 13,186 71,253
Additions - - 369 - 1,261 1,630
At 31 December 2005 4,198 26,345 13,863 14,030 14,447 72,883
Accumulated Depreciation:
At 1 January 2005 - 15,194 1,558 2,919 11,954 31,625
Charge for the year - 433 507 281 351 1,572
At 31 December 2005 - 15,627 2,065 3,200 12,305 33,197
Net Book Value:
At 31 December 2005 4,198 10,718 11,798 10,830 2,142 39,686
At 31 December 2004 4,198 11,151 11,936 11,111 1,232 39,628

An architectural survey dated 31 January 2002 estimated the intrinsic value of the Ecumenical
Centre at CHF 50,800,000. An architectural survey of the Chateau de Bossey dated 25 March
1999 estimated the intrinsic value of the estate at CHF 18,780,000. Since that date, CHF
11,212,000 (2004: CHF 10,843,000) has been invested in the renovation of the Chateau de
Bossey. An architectural survey of the staff residence building dated 16 February 2006
estimated the intrinsic value of that building at CHF 12,794,000.

The additions to buildings represent principally the completion of the renovation of the library
at Bossey, and improvements to the conference hall at Bossey.
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The net book value of land, buildings and equipment includes CHF 4,962,000 (2004: CHF
5,242,000) of donated land and buildings. Depreciation charges for donated buildings are
recorded in the Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets. The insurance value of the staff residential
development is CHF 14,560,000 and of the other buildings and contents is CHF 65,719,000.
Mortgage loans and credit lines secured against the land and buildings are detailed at Notes 8

and 9.

4. Investments
2005 2004
CHF 000 | CHF 000
Non-current Investments
Money-market securities 99 99
Debt securities 4,103 3,521
Equity securities 5,730 4,641
9,932 8,261
Current Asset Investments
Money-market securities - 1,549
Debt securities 11,235 10,168
Equity securities 29 27
11,264 11,744

Non-current investments held in equity securities include CHF 3,190,000 (2004: CHF
2,752,000) managed on the Council’s behalf by the Ecumenical Trust of the World Council of
Churches and the National Council of Churches of Christ in the USA, a not-for-profit
organisation under section 501 (c) (3) of the US Internal Revenue Code. The assets managed
by the Ecumenical Trust are quoted and held in the New Covenant Growth Fund and the New
Covenant Balanced Growth Fund.

Non-current investments held in debt securities include CHF 746,000 (2004: CHF 739,000)
invested in Oikocredit. This investment is the only investment held that is not quoted. Its fair
value, evidenced by recent transactions, has been determined based on the buy-back value
stipulated in Oikocredit’s articles of association.

The weighted average effective interest rate at 31 December 2005 on debt securities was
2.17% (2004: 3.16%).

5. Accounts Receivable
2005 2004
CHF 000 | CHF 000
Related Organisations 605 722
Contributions 1,028 1,570
Other 693 621
2,326 2,913
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6. Cash and Cash Equivalents
2005 2004
CHF 000 | CHF 000
Bank balances 6,366 5,467
Call deposits 650 1,050
Cash and cash equivalents 30 31
7,046 6,548
7. Accounts Payable
2005 2004
CHF 000 | CHF 000
Related Organisations 160 356
Other Accounts Payable 2,171 2,697
Accrued Expenses 573 658
2,904 3,711

8. Mortgage Loans

Non-current mortgage loans total CHF 18,920,000 as at 31 December 2004 (2004: CHF
17,346,000). They are secured on property as follows:

2005 2004
Secured on: CHF 000 CHF 000
Staff residential building 11,220 11,346
Chateau de Bossey 7,000 6,000
Ecumenical Centre 700 -
18,920 17,346

The staff residential building loan carries variable interest charged at up to 3.75% during the
current year. All other non-current mortgage loans carry fixed interest at the rates and

durations set out below:

Loan secured on: CHF 000 | Issued Duration Fixed Rate
Chateau de Bossey 6,000 | 29.07.03 5 years 3.15%
Chateau de Bossey 500 7.04.05 2 years 2.4%
Chateau de Bossey 500 7.04.05 5 years 3.1%
Ecumenical Centre 700 | 22.12.05 10 years 3.6%
The loans are repayable as follows:
2005 2004
CHF 000 | CHF 000
Within:
One Year 127 127
Two to five years 7,508 6,507
More than five years 11,412 10,839
19,047 17,473
Less:
Current Maturities (127) (127)
18,920 17,346
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At 31 December 2005, no credit line was held. At 31 December 2004, a mortgage credit line
of CHF 5,500,000 was held, secured on the Ecumenical Centre. At 31 December 2004 and up
to and including its date of cancellation on 21 December 2005, there were no borrowings
against the credit line.

9. Short-Term Loans
2005 2004
CHF 000 | CHF 000
Loans payable within one year:

Mortgage loan on Staff Residential Building 127 127

Short-term loan for Chateau de Bossey 300 350
Construction loan for Chateau de Bossey - 824

427 1,301

The short-term loan on the staff residential building forms part of the mortgage loan described
at Note § above.

The loan for Bossey is secured on the Chateau. The renewable short-term loan of CHF
350,000 maturing 30 June 2005 was repaid, and a new short-term renewable loan of CHF
300,000, duration one year, was issued on that date with a fixed interest rate of 2.85%.

The construction loan held at 31 December 2004 was increased to CHF 1,000,000, and in
April 2005 was converted into one mortgage loan of CHF 500,000 at 2.4% interest, renewable
in April 2007, and one mortgage loan of CHF 500,000 at 3.1% interest, renewable in April
2010 (see Note 8).

10. Deferred Income

2005 2004
CHF 000 | CHF 000
Current Deferred Income 458 813
Non-Current Deferred Income 4,518 4,522

Current Deferred Income represents principally membership and contributions income
received relating to future periods.

Non-Current Deferred Income represents grants received for the renovation of buildings,
including CHF 1,700,000 from the Canton of Geneva for the Ecumenical Centre, and CHF
700,000 in other grants received for the renovation of the Chateau de Bossey.
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11. Endowment Funds

2005 2004
CHEF 000 CHF 000

Restricted Endowment Funds

Specific Endowments 5,272 4315
Funds held by the Ecumenical Trust 3,190 2,752
Total Restricted Endowment Funds 8,462 7,067
Designated Endowment Funds

General Endowments 297 265

Movements on the Restricted and Designated Endowment Funds are set out in Schedules V
and VII respectively.

Specific Endowments

Specific Endowments are legacies or gifts where either the donor has formally requested or it
has been formally confirmed that the assets gifted will be held in the long term. Income
derived from the invested asset is at the disposition of the Council, but its use may be subject
to certain conditions.

General Endowments

General Endowments are legacies or gifts for use at the general discretion of the Council.
Such endowment gifts may be invested, and the derived income is then at the general
disposition of the Council. Such General Endowments may also be released.

Additions to Endowments

Additions to Endowments are recorded as Miscellaneous income to the Restricted or
Designated Fund respectively. No donations or bequests were received for either the
Restricted or the General Endowments in 2005 (2004: Restricted and General Endowments:
none).

Transfers to Endowments

Operating transfers to Restricted Endowment Funds totaled CHF 698,000 (2004: none). CHF
695,000 held as a balance due to third parties was determined after investigation of archives
in 2005 to represent a specific endowment fund raised between 1977 to 1981, named the
Ecumenical Theological Education South Asia Solidarity Fund, which is to be held in the
long-term by WCC in favour of theological education in that region. The balance was
transferred to Specific Endowments from Current Liabilities.

Release of Endowments
In 2005, there was no release of Endowments (2004: none).

Adjustment on Revaluation

Based on the value of the original legacy or gift amounts, the Restricted and Designated
Endowment Funds are adjusted annually to reflect changes in the value of related fixed asset
investments. In 2005, the adjustment, recorded in Net financial income/(expense), resulted in
an increase of CHF 697,000 in the Restricted Endowment Funds (2004: decrease of CHF
167,000). There was an adjustment of CHF 32,000 increasing the Designated Endowment
Funds (2004: none).
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Distributions

Provided that endowment investments held remain at least equal in value to the original
endowment fund donation or bequest in absolute terms, income from the Specific
Endowments may be credited directly to the Programme Funds. In 2005, a distribution of
CHF 335,000 (2004: CHF 45,000) was made from Specific Endowments, and CHF 178,863
(2004: CHF 104,000) from the Funds held by the Ecumenical Trust.

Funds held by the Ecumenical Trust

Funds held by the Ecumenical Trust totalling CHF 3,190,000 (2004: CHF 2,752,000) reflect
endowment assets managed for the Council by the Ecumenical Trust, as described in Note 4
above.

12. General Reserves

In accordance with the Funds and Reserves Policy approved by the Central Committee in
August 2003, General Reserves are defined as those funds available to the Council after
meeting its obligations and commitments, without realizing fixed assets.

It was the Policy of the Council that General Reserves should hold three months’ salary costs.
In 2005, the required balance was CHF 4.7 million. In February 2005, Central Committee
accepted the Finance Committee’s recommendation that the General Reserves target should
move towards six months’ salary costs over the next few years. In 2005, the new target level
is CHF 9.5 million.

An analysis of the movements on General Reserves follows:

General Reserves
CHF 000s
Balance at 1 January 2005 3,397
Transferred:
From Unrestricted Operating Funds 1,623
From Designated Fund for Fixed Assets 1,283
Balance at 31 December 2005 6,303

The transfer of CHF 1,283,000 from the Designated Fund for Fixed Assets reflects principally
increased non-current mortgage financing of the Council’s properties.

13. Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets and Designated Fund for Fixed Assets

Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets

The Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets represents principally the value of donated land and
buildings, net of accumulated depreciation. The Restricted category reflects the fact that the
fund does not represent an investment made by the Council, but rather a donation with the
specific purpose of founding the Ecumenical Centre.

The Fund is charged with a transfer, representing the depreciation of the donated buildings.
The movement on the Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets in 2005 is set out in Schedule V.

Designated Fund for Fixed Assets

The Designated Fund for Fixed Assets was required by the Funds and Reserves Policy
approved by the Central Committee in August 2003 to reflect the Council’s investment in
property and other fixed assets.
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The Council’s investment in Fixed Assets was assessed as follows:
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2005 2004
CHF 000 CHF 000
Total Land & Buildings 39,686 39,628
Less Long-term loans (18,920) (17,346)
Less Long-term deferred income (4,518) (4,522)
Less Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets (3,905) (4,185)
Designated Fund for Fixed Assets 12,343 13,575

The Designated Fund for Fixed Assets records income and expenditure related to the Staff
Residence Building. The movement on the Designated Fund for Fixed Assets is set out in
Schedule VII.

14. Unrestricted Operating Funds

The Operating Funds of the Council include unrestricted funds which may be used entirely at
the discretion of the Council.

The fund balance totals CHF 29,000 (2004: CHF 111,000) and represents principally
Unrestricted Funds of the US Conference for the World Council of Churches, Inc. The
movement on the Unrestricted Operating Funds is set out in Schedule VIII.

15. Designated Programme Funds

Designated Programme Funds are special programme reserves held at the discretion of the
Council, and derived from the Council’s own designation of its unrestricted funds. The
Designated Programme Funds include certain reserves designated for conferences planned
within certain Programmes. The Council may determine the timing of the disbursement of
such reserves. The Designated Programme Funds are listed in the separate Activities
Appendix to the Financial Statements.

16. Programme Funds

Programme Funds represent amounts received from donors, and restricted for use within the
Programme or activity to which they are credited. Programme Funds are detailed by
Programme on Schedules V and VI. A reduction in these funds does not represent a loss but
the use of funds for the purposes for which they were designated. The separate Activities
Appendix to the Financial Statements details the opening balances, income, expenditure,
transfers and closing balances of each activity, by Programme.

Programme Funds include the following debit balances totaling CHF 473,000 (2004: CHF
486,000) for Service Bonus obligations which are expected to be covered by future income in
the short to medium term. The debit balances represent an assessment of the obligation of the
Council to meet long-term service bonuses which may fall due to staff whose costs are
allocated to the Programme concerned in 2005. The accounting policy is described at Note 2

(ix) (b).
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Cp Ref CHF 000
CP01 XX0323 69
CP01 XX0324 39
CP03 XX0325 18
CP04 XX0326 3
CP06 XX0328 12
CP07 XX0329 46
CP08 XX0330 36
CP09 XX0331 39
CP10 XX0332 27
CP11 XX0333 12
CP12 XX0334 35
CP14 XX0335 42
CPI15 XX0336 86
E2 XX0337 9
473

17. Transfers and Distributions

Distribution of Unrestricted Income

The distribution of unrestricted income, recorded in the Income & Expenditure account,
represents the immediate assignment, upon receipt, of membership and other unrestricted
income to restricted funds, principally Core Programmes, whose activities might otherwise
remain partially unfunded.

Operating Transfers

Operating transfers, recorded in the Income & Expenditure account, include transfers from
one fund to another that occur generally at the conclusion of an activity or programme, and
represent the re-allocation of residual funds to another use. For restricted funds, operating
transfers occur only within the restrictions stipulated by the donor. Operating transfers include
also transfers to current liabilities, representing the obligation to reimburse unspent funds to
donors or the reclassification of a fund balance brought forward as deferred income.

Transfers

Transfers, recorded in the Statement of Movements on Funds & Reserves, represent decisions
by the appropriate governing bodies of the Council to allocate amounts to Funds & Reserves
consistent with policy decisions.
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18. Financial Income/(Expense)

Financial Income/(Expense)
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2005 2004
CHF 000 CHF 000

Investment portfolio income/(expense)
Non-current asset investments
Dividends 29 35
Interest income 281 215
Realised gain/(loss) on investments 5 (204)
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investments 951 (49)
Current asset investments
Interest income 226 230
Realised loss on investments (216) (32)
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investments 48 (83)

1,324 112
Other interest income 25 37
Other foreign exchange gain/(loss)
Realised (loss)/gain (60) 62
Unrealised gain 277 (216)

217 (154)

Total financial income/(expense) 1,566 (5)

Interest Expense

Interest expense, reported within Cost of Operations, totaled CHF 578,000 (2004: CHF
582,000).

19. Rental Income and Sales
Rental income and sales of CHF 5,606,000 (2004: CHF 5,392,000) includes rental income

from the staff residential building, guest house receipts at Bossey, rental of unused office
space at the Ecumenical Centre, and book sales.

20. Miscellaneous Income

Miscellaneous income of CHF 823,000 (2004: CHF 563,000) consists principally of
reimbursement of travel and other expenses. In 2005, miscellaneous income includes
registration fees for the Conference on World Mission and Evangelism held in May 2005.
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21. Salaries and Related Charges

Salaries and related charges
Salaries and related charges were:

2005 2004
CHF 000 CHF 000
Gross Salaries 15,549 14,965
Social Charges 1,374 1,309
Pension Expense 1,882 1,826
Other Personnel Costs 119 283
18,923 18,383

29

There were 168 employees at 31 December 2005 (2004: 167). Pension expense details are set
out in Note 22 below.

Compensation of key management personnel

IFRS requires disclosure of key management personnel compensation. Key management
personnel are defined by the WCC as the General Secretary, the Deputy General Secretary,
the Director of Programmes and the Director of Management. Their compensation was as
follows:

2005 2004
CHF 000 CHF 000
Salaries and other short term benefits 647 668
Post employment benefits 79 79
726 747

22. Employee Benefits

Pension Plan
Under the defined contribution plan, the World Council of Churches paid CHF 1,882,000
(2004: CHF 1,826,000) to the pension fund.

Service Bonus

Obligations of CHF 685,000 (2004: CHF 593,000) regarding the Service Bonus are included
in provisions, being CHF 92,000 payable in the short term (2004: CHF 37,000) and CHF
593,000 in the long term (2004: CHF 556,000). The amount represents CHF 453,000 in
respect of vested benefits at 31 December 2005 (2004: CHF 443,000) and an estimate of CHF
232,000 (2004: CHF 150,000) in respect of benefits which may accrue to staff who have not
completed, but who may complete, the required service period.

Vacation Accrual
A vacation accrual of CHF 560,000 (2004: CHF 281,000) has been included in long term
provisions, representing the cost of employees’ untaken vacation at the year end.
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23. Financial Instruments

Foreign currency risk

The Council incurs foreign currency risk on pledged contributions that are denominated in a
currency other than Swiss francs, and on funds and investments that are denominated in other
currencies. The currencies giving rise to this risk are principally the Euro, the Swedish Krona,
the US Dollar and the Pound Sterling.

The Council does not use forward foreign exchange contracts or other financial instruments to
hedge its foreign currency risk. In general accounts receivable for contributions are low
compared with total contributions, and the proportion denominated in other currencies is low.
In addition, the Council does not normally commit to expenditure until the timing and
amount, in Swiss francs, of related income is reasonably certain.

Substantially all financial instruments are denominated in Swiss Francs except for the
following:

2005 2004

CHF 000 CHF 000
Prepaid expenses US Dollar 169 -
Accounts receivable US Dollar 527 140
Canadian Dollar 167 -
Brazilian Real 156 -
Kenyan Shilling 75 -
British Pound 34 -
Accounts payable US Dollar 114 120
Cash and cash equivalents US Dollar 1,577 2,073
Euro 1,744 1,157
British pound 615 475
Canadian Dollar 271 -
Swedish Krona 130 -
Non-current investments US Dollar 3,529 3,127
Euro 927 1,496
Japanese Yen 117 -
British pound 43 -

Interest rate risk

The Council is exposed to interest rate risks on mortgage and short-term loans as described in
Notes 8 and 9 to the financial statements. The Council does not hedge or enter into financial
instruments as regards its exposure to interest rate risks.

Credit risk
In acccordance with credit policy, exposure to credit risk, principally as regards contributions
and related organisations, is monitored on an ongoing basis.

Investments are monitored by the Finance Committee, advised upon by the Investment
Advisory Group, and are executed to comply with the Council's Investment Objectives and
Policy. The Council's investment policy requires that only readily marketable bonds and
shares be used for investment and that derivatives are not used for speculative purposes.
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At the balance sheet date there were no significant concentrations of credit risk, with the
exception of the Council's investments through the Ecumenical Trust in New Covenant Funds
(Note 4). The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the balance sheet, principally accounts receivable, investments and cash.

Derivatives
The Council did not have any derivative instruments as of 31 December 2005 (2004:None).

Fair value
The fair value of financial instruments held at 31 December 2005 does not differ from their
carrying amounts shown in the balance sheet.

24. Commitments

As at 31 December 2005, there were an estimated CHF 2,500,000 contractual commitments
outstanding for services at the 9™ Assembly which took place 14-23 February 2006 in Porto
Alegre, Brazil (2004: none). Funds held to finance the assembly were CHF 4,033,000 at 31
December 2005 (2004: CHF 1,181,000).

25. Related Parties

The Council has a related party relationship with its officers, and a controlling related party
relationship with its representative offices. The Council also has a related party relationship,
through representation on the Council’s governing bodies, with a large number of member
churches, and with certain beneficiaries.

Other than programme contributions and membership income received, and programme costs
incurred in the normal course of operations, there were no related party transactions for the
year to 31 December 2005 (2004: None).

26. Subsequent Events

No events occurred subsequent to 31 December 2005 and prior to the authorisation of the
consolidated financial statements that would require modification of or disclosure in the
financial statements.

27.  Approval and Authorisation for Issue

The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Officers
of the World Council of Churches on 2 June 2006.

28.  Redistributed Costs: Activity Based Costing
Two categories of costs were distributed to the Core Programme activities under the Activity
Based Costing process. These were Salary & related Costs and Infrastructure Costs.

@) Redistributed Salary & related Costs

Definition of Redistributed Costs

The costs for redistribution were the actual salary and related costs of staff employed directly
in the Core Programme teams. Related costs were general costs of the Core Programme which
were to be shared fairly within the Core Programme, such as the costs of an Advisory Group
related to the Core Programme’s work.

Salary & related Costs Allocation Method

For each Core Programme, staff estimated the percentage of time applied to each of the Core
Programme’s Activities. The Salary & related Costs of each Core Programme were then
allocated to the Activities on that basis.
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Salary & related Costs were therefore charged at the level of the Activity only. No charges
were made at the level of a detailed specific programme activity.

(ii) Allocated Infrastructure Costs

Definition of Redistributed Costs

The costs for distribution were the Operating costs of the Management teams, as recorded in
the cost centres Management Directorate, Income Monitoring and Development, House
Services, Human Resources, Finance, Computer Information Services and Programme
Directorate, less Rental Income and Sales and Miscellaneous Income credited to those cost
centres, plus the depreciation costs charged to the Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets. The
income and expenditure of the seven Management cost centres is set out in Schedule VIIIL.

Infrastructure Cost Allocation Method

Of the total Infrastructure Costs of CHF 4,234,000 (2004: CHF 3,756,000) for redistribution,
as defined above, CHF 144,000 was allocated to the International Ecumenical Initiatives
(CHF 103,000), representing an allocation for the number of staff employed in the Initiatives,
in relation to the total staff for Initiatives and Core Programmes.

The remaining CHF 4,090,000 (2004: CHF 3,568,000) was allocated to the Core
Programmes.

Infrastructure Costs were allocated to Core Programmes based on the number of staff
employed by the Core Programme in relation to the total number of staff employed for all
Core Programmes.

The Infrastructure Costs chargeable to each Core Programme were then distributed to the

Activities of each Core Programme based on the staff time allocation distribution key, as
applied for the distribution of Salary & related Costs above.

Redistributed Infrastructure Costs compared with prior year 2004

Redistributed Redistributed
Costs 2005 Costs 2004
CHF 000 CHF 000

2005 Management

Cost of Operations 6,930 6,453
Rental & Sales Income and Misc Income (2,959) (2,968)
Net Operating transfers (35) 56
Net Management costs 3,936 3,541
Late adjustments not distributed 18 (65)
Depreciation Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets 280 280
Total distributed Infrastructure costs 4,234 3,756
Distribution of costs to/(from) Funds

Redistributed to Designated Funds - 85
Distributed from Unrestricted Operating Funds (3,954) (3,476)
Net credit to Unrestricted & Designated Funds (3,954) (3,391)
Redistributed to Restricted Programme Funds 4,234 3,671
Distributed from Restricted Fund for Fixed Assets (280) (280)
Net charge to Restricted Funds 3,954 3,391
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Net Management costs in 2005 increased by CHF 478,000 compared with 2004, principally
because of new positions in the Income Monitoring and Development and Computer
Information Services teams, and increased operating costs for the Ecumenical Centre
building. These increases were planned in budget 2005. Late adjustments not distributed of
CHF 18,000 represent transfers in from a Core Programme, in compensation for Activity
work conducted.
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Schedule V Restricted Funds

For the year ended 31 December 2005
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Schedule VI Restricted Funds Core Programmes

For the year ended 31 December 2005
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Schedule VII Unrestricted and Designated Funds

For the year ended 31 December 2005

(Swiss Francs 000’s)
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Schedule VIII Unrestricted Operating Funds

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Financial Report 2005
(Swiss Francs 000’s)

62 4 - - - - - 2 - G002 Y39 N3D3A TE STONV Ve NN
(€29'T) (') - - (et2) - - - - SIAYISIY ®SANND WOH/(OL) SHIASNVH L
we'T Gze'T - - 474 - - 4 - SANN4 NI (3SvY3¥03A)/3SYIYONI 13N
1119 1119 - - - - - - - G002 AYVNNYC TSIONY v ANNd

‘SANN4 NO INJNIAON

ST See'T - - (474 - - 14 - dV3IA IHL HO4 (LID143A)SN1dENS L3N

(esT) (6€T) - (8e) - ve - - - SUOSSINOL] "9 SDI|IGe!T JUIND WoLy/(0)) Sijsuel L
eve 6T - - S - L i - SpUN4 USR] SieJsUel |
SYIISNVHL ONILYHIdO

TSP'T 0.2'T - 8e 102 (¥2) @) (eg) - HI4SNVYH L ONILVHIJO FH40439 (L1D143A)sN1ddNS L3IN
166'C ST - 91z L orT G852 574 € SYIASNVH L FH0439 SISO TV.IOL
(rs6'e) - (882) (260'T) (¥S8) (9v9) 97 (568) (T9) SIS0 8.NJoN.ISeI U | paINgLISIpey
Sb6'9 ST 882 80€'T 198 98/ €212 026 ) SNOILVY3dO 40 1SOD TV.1O0L
60€'y 8 €9z /€6 685 929 695 269 529 Slers

- - - - - - - - - asuadx3 1seeu|

9€9'2 L 54 T.E e 09T 98T 822 6T S50 swwreibold BYIO 7 Buresdo
" R R - S1500 awwelfold 19811q
SNOILVY3dO 40 1S0D

'y §82'T - v5e 474 91T 815 () € JNOONI TV.LOL

SIS0D PRy P JeIS PeINgLISIpeY

(69t'3) 682'T - - - - - (¥s2'9) - BWOOU| PIOLISAIUN JO UoANqLISIA
T - - T4 474 91T 8152 9 € awoou | BYIO [eI10L
LT - - 9 z zL 88 9 € aWoou| snosue| oS!
28L'T - - 8z - 44 06'2 - - SO[eS pue BLIooU| eIy
44 - - - 4 x4 - - - - (esuedx3)pwoou [epueuH

JNODNI ¥IAHLO
orL'9 - - - - - - ovL'9 - 8LIodU | SUONNG1IU0D 10 L
- - - - - - - - - suoNg LU0 awweIBo.d
orL'9 - - - - - - ovL'9 - aWoou| paloHIsaIUN Byio B diusequa N

JWNODNISNOILNEIY1INOD

S00C G00C G00C G00C G00C G002 G00C G00C G00C
spun Bunesedo pung P S90S Jewdopreg arlo1ReIIg
111035 2RI uolyewLo | aoueul] S30N0S3Y UeWnH  SS9IAJGS aSNOH ’® Burioluo awefeue
peoLsaIuN auwwebo.d
Jeindwod awoou |

el 1a 94 S ¥4 ed cd 4




Financial Report 2005

38

ANNUAL SUMMARY OF CONTRIBUTIONS For the year ended 31 December 2005

285°C - - 285°C [s00z/7002] Bl0BUY Ul YoINyD eUoIEBaIBUOD 21pRBURAT
Y0€'C GE6 - 69T [s0027002] 06uU0D a1 Jo yainyD [eoihuen
g8/ - - g8/ [S002/47002/2002] Uodes o yoinyd [ealphueny
8vy'C - - 8vv'C uooBWE)D JO YainyD [eoipbuen
TET'S - - TET'S yoInyD opayema | Xopoylio Uteidoiyg
Ghe'L ST - 006'S [9002/5002/7002/2002] SNsa A Uexp N YounyD [ea1pbuens veidoiyig
205y - - 208y yoInyD opayeMa | XOpoyLQ Ueanlig
LTET - - LTET epuebn Jo 8ouln0id ay) Jo yainyDd
GTY'Ge - GTY'Ge - ININDHO -Bol}Y UBYINOS JO 80UIAOI 8Y1 JO YoInyDd
65T - - T6G'T apIMP IO (eInpe|y) pJoT 8y} Jo yoInyd
829°C - - 829°C [S00z/c002] (UouNWWo) uedlBuy) eLBBIN JO YyaInyd
002'T - - 002'T nBuequu Ty uows Jefusssa N s1y Ag yieg uo S1UYD Ssar Jo yoInyo
zee'e TTTT - TIT'T [S00Z/7002/£002Jeseusuty Jo Anunwiwod uetslAgsald - 0BuoD Ul s1UYD Jo yoInyd
IST'T - - /ST'T [¥002/£002] 06u0D Jo Anunwiwo) teLBIAgsald - 0BUOD Ul ISUYD JO YaINyD
¥8€ - - 8¢ obuo) ul Ayiunwiwo ajuouud A - 0Buod Ul ISLIYD Jo Yyaunyd
¥6£'C - - ¥6€'C [¥002/2002/2002] 06u0D Jo Anunwiwio) [eatphuens - 0buod ulISLYD JO YaInyd
220'T 962 - 19/ [S002/7002] 1s1yD Jo sa(diosIq Jo Ayunwwiod - 06uoD Ul ISUYD JO YaINyo
661'T - - 661'T [S002/7002/£002] 06U0D Jo Anunwiwio) 1sndeq - 06uoD Ul ISUYD JO YaINYD
919'T - - 919'T [S002/7002/£002] 06u0D Jo Ajunwiwod uedt|fuy - 0buoD Ul ISUYD JO YaINyd
1€6 - - L€6 11ds AjoH aup Jo 617 - ISUYD Jo yoINyo
000‘T - - 000'T 0Sse4 eubjing Jo SayoinyD [ealpbuens pswioey JO UoIRId0SS Y
G80'T - - G80'T epuemy Ul sayainyD sndeg Jo UOIRI0SSY
TS0'T - - TS0'T BlURZUR JO Y2INyD UedI|Buy
0S0'T - - 0S0'T eAUSY JO Y2INyD Uedl|buy
000'T - - 000T 4o4nyD 1UeIsalold Ued iy
86V - - 86V yainyd YsAsUIN [gess| uedlyy
Wzt - - 't [S002/7002] S1004dS pUe YyoInyd Uensuyd Ued i)y
G8Z'T - - G8Z'T Uepns - yoInyd pue|u| edly
VO 144V
d4HO 4HO d4HO 4HO d4HO

101 Aquessy | SoIAIPY Ian diysequie 10INQLHuoo




39

Financial Report 2005

€56 - €56 eauIng eLoknb3 Jo yoinyDd ueLoIAGse.d pawloey
9%6Y'T - 9%6Y'T aMgequIZ Ul yanyD pawio joy
83¢ - 88¢ [S00Z/7002] elqwez Ut younyd pawlopey
€6S'T - €6S'T epuemy Ul yainyD [edoasidg sy Jo 80UIAOId
828'T - 82G'T IpunINg Jo yaunyd uedi|fuy ay) JO 8dUlnoid
000°€ - 000°€ [S002/7002/£002] Uepns ay jo yoinyD ueiAgsald
z62'c - 262'c [S00z/7002] e1RBIN JO yoINyD UeIAgsald
G996 - G96 anbigquezo |\ Jo yoinyD ueLiLIAgseld
280'c - 280'c [S002/7002] eo1}V 123 JO yoINyD Ue1IAgsald
85 78S - epuemy Ul yainyd ueLe1Agsald
268 - 268 uooewe) Ul yanyd ueeAgse.d
826 - 826 [S002/7002] DEN - uookewe) Jo YyoinyD sideg aAeN
0S0'T - 0S0T eluezue] Ul yoinyD UeIn2Io N
908'T - 908'T [S00zZ/7002] o114V YINOS Ul yoinyD UeineION
89z'c - 89z'c [S002/7002] eveys ‘yaInyd sIpoyL N
6807 680'T 000'€ [S002/7002/£002] 060 1 Jo y2INYD ISIPOYBIN
rre'8T 00T'C 4CA] BO 1}V UBYINOS JO LYdInyd 1SIpoyis N
68S'vT TOV'L 8869 eLRBIN Y2y SIPoYR I
2.0 - 2.0 [S00z/7002] eAUS Y U YoINYD SIPOYPB IN
0€9'C - 0€9°C [500z/7002] yoInyD UeseyIN Asebee
¥19'c - ¥19'c [S002/7002] 211 Ul YaInyD UeseyinT
850'T - 850'T younyD eo1pbuens oyjosaT
9v6'T (0] 4 9el'T [S00z/2002] Bl06UY JO YoInyD pawlosey [ed!pbueng
8re'T - 8re'T eueyS ‘YoInyD UeLRIAGSSId [eolebuens
926 - 926 060 Jo younyD uelAgsald [edipbuens
6€9 - 6€9 ©|0BUY JO UOSSIN [e1S0301USd [0 pbueny
000T - 000T aMgequiZ Ul yainyD teseyin ealpbueng
g8/t - Gggl'e elURZUR | UI Y2INyD Uekeyin eolpbuens
000°€ - 000°€ [S00Z/7002] elgiweN ul yoinyd veseyin [edlpbueny

4HOD 4HD 4HOD 4HD 4HOD

[e10 1 Aquessy | SoNIAIOY 1an diys equie 10INq1huoo




Financial Report 2005

40

T70'T - - T70'T elBUeW eH Ul yainyd veisuyd ealpbuen
6EL'T - - 6EL'T saudd1|iud ays ut younyd edoosidy
19/ - - 19/ [S002/47002] (MCMD) yoINyD UensLyD ener 1se
yras - - 12T sayoInyD 1shdeg auiddi|iud Jo uonusAuoD
¥16'S - - ¥16'S [S00Z/7002] BlleIsny Ul 1ISLYD Jo S8yoInyD
SPO'T - - SPO'T TewueA N Jo 80UIN0Id BY} JO YOINYD
- - - - +#1pu| yinos Jo yonyd
€6€'T - - €6€'T [¥002/£002] Uesed Jo yaunyd
8ET'Y - - 8ET'Y eIpU| YUON JO YaInyd
rv9'e - ¥10'T 0£9'C pue|ey L ulsuyd Jo yoinyd
00T'2 - - 00T [So0z/7002] U082 Jo Yoy
GG/ - - GG/ ysape|bueg Jo yainyDd
G6S'T - G6S'7T - puejesz MeN L0310V ‘801ABS PIOM UeISLIYD
99¢ - - 99¢ [S002/7002/£002] (IdMD) eIsauopu | Ul YaINyD 1UeIsalold Ueisuyd
68/ - - 68. [S002/7002/2002] (SHD) equins Jo yoinyd uensuyd
000°0T - - 000°0T [12UNOD URIIS LIYD BuIyD
Y0E'T - - Y0E'T pueaz MON Jo uolun shdeg
€50'T - - €50'T eybues yoiny) sndeg ysepe|bueg
TSE - - TGE pueeaz MON Ul ISUYD JO SSUDINYD PRI IO0SS Y
82L'YT - - 82L'T elRAISNY JO YoInyD Uedl|buy
zre'e - - zre'e ueder U younyo ued!Buy
/6T'8 - - /6T'8 eISeUA|0d pue puejesz MeN ‘e0sesloy Ul yoinyD ueal|buy
VISV

S¥8'6.T OET'ST ST¥'se 00£'62T VO 144V 1V10L
¥E6'y - - 7€6'y [002] 201}V UBYINGS U1 YoINYD pawoey Buniun
8/5 - - 8/5 BOLIY UBYINOS Ul yoInyD uellAgsaid buniun
000'T - - 000'T BOL4Y UBYINOS JO YyoInyD [euoiefiaibuod payun
000'T - - 000'T rIqURZ 40 YoINYD PaNIUN
766 - - 66 uooeWeD Jo ssyoInyD shdeg Jo uoun
186 - - 186 yoINyD Ued Ly ay L

4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO

101 AQUesSYy | SBIIAIY lIan  diseque i 10iNgiAtog




41

Financial Report 2005

0008 - - - 0008 pueeaz MBN L0810V JO UydInyD UelelAgsaid
266°0T - - - 266°0T ©3.03 0 21]gnday 8Y1 Ul YaInyD UesAgsald
65E0T - - - 65E0T ueme ] Ul yonyD uelelAosaid
989 - - 989 - ©210Y] Jo 21jgnday ‘suonngluod Byl
6¢1 - 6¢1 - - sauidd1iyd ‘suonngliuo) BYio
8¢1 - 8¢t - - elRIISNY ‘SuoingLuo) Byio
020'T - - - 020'T [S002/47002] Yoy uepuedapu | auidd!|iyd
45 - - - 1453 (dX9) Yyoinyd ueisuyd Uepunsed
6¢E'TS ¥0€'9 G20'Sy - - 30IAJBS PO UBISUYD -elfeasny DON
G8E'9 - G8e9 - - ueder Ul |12UNOD URIISLIYD [RUOITEN
L0V'T - - - L0V'T uonUBAUOY shdeg fewueA N
596 - - - 596 e3Ue LS YoInyD SIPOYB N
Si'6 ¥80°C ysr'e - 106'S pueraz MoN JO YyainyD SIpoyBL A
99T - - - 2997 aJodeBuIs Ul yaInyD SIPOYIB N
orir'e - - - ovv'e esAee N ul yoINYD SIPOYRIN
020'T - - - 020'T BIpU| Ul Yy2INyD SIPOYB A
8TT'S - - - 8TT'S Tegee Al o yonyD uellAS ewoy ] BN
086 - - - 086 yoinyD ueLIAS XopoyuQ eeyuee N
¥86'T¢ - - - ¥86'T¢ yaInyD 1SIPOYR N Leslod
e - - - art'e (dXg9) younyD 1erssiold ereg oe
8EV'T €St - - G82Z'T (3Y9) younyo eoipluen ueluewi ey
6GT - - - 6GT (C>19) sayoInyD Uens Ly asauener
1221 - - - 122'T (I>H) Ya4nyD tensLyD ueissuopu |
€TeT - - - €TeT (1>19) YainyD tensLyD Ueissuopu |
7982 820°¢C - - €28'S BuIyD Ul ISUYD JO YyaInyd 8y Jo |1ounod Buoy BuoH
£€8£26 - €8€26 - - [1oUNoD UensLy)D Buoy BuoH
vae - - - 1414 saudd1|iud ayp ut younyd sIpoyP Nl [ed1pbuens
292y - - - 292y ended Ueue ] Ul younyD uensuyd [eolpbueny

4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO

101 Aquessy | SSIIAIDY 1an diys equie 1oingihued




Financial Report 2005

42

Zrl'e - Zrl'e - - sofledoal
G96'T - G96'T - - AJA0UdY
020'T - - 020'T - weybuiwig ‘YresH sbuiy sues ||v
3dodn3
9181 - - - 9181 NV3Igg1dvD Tv10l
8T0'T - - - 8T0'T spues| UewAeD ay pue edfewer Ul yonyd paiiun
6.6 - - - 6.6 egnd Ul yoINyD pauLIo PY-Ue LiBIA0ssId
L¥0'T - - - L¥0'T aWRULINS Ul yoINyD UeIARIO N
00T'2 - - - 00T [S00Z/7002] eotewrer Ut younyDd veineIo
000'T - - - 000'T 001y 0MOd J0 YaInyD SIpoyL A
8¢ - - - 8¢ egno Ul yoInyd SIPoYB N
€0g'L - - - €0g'L [S002/7002] Se1pu| 1S9\ B} JO BOUINOIH Y} U1 YoINyD
686 - - - G86 lleH Jo uonueAuo) shdeq
Nv3ggI1dvo
205'S9Y 828'ST 8e0'ote 985 150'€02 VISV V.10l
225'2S - 225'2S - - ellURWSE | pUB BLIOWIA JO pouig elfeasny ul yoinyd Buniun
ZeT'2e - - - ZeT'22 eleisny ulyoinyd bunun
¥ov'0e - ¥0v'0e - - ueder ‘A1s;BAIUN SUOIRN PR1IUN
095 - - - 095 [¥002]e1pu| Ut younyd veeyin eolpbuens paiun
95.'y - - - 96y [S002/47002] Seuddjiud ay3 u1 1SLYD JO YyaInyDd perun
6€9 - - - 6€9 yoinyoelelo
T9T'T - - - T9T'T (SdMD) Yoy Uens YD 1UeISSI0d unbunfew s
0T0'T - - - 0T0'T [¥002] (LIND) Jowl L ulyounyD [ed1pbueAs Juelsslold
068'T - - - 068'T (S2d) Yedes ut yonyd eisslold
00E'T - - - 00E'T (IdD) e1sauopu| Ul yaINYD JUeIsslold
0002 - - - 0002 [S002/7002] (8dMD) 1leg ul younyD UeiisIyD ueIsslold
TES'T - - - TES'T [S002/7002/2002] Uelsied Jo yoinyD uelsiAgss.d
056'22 0s2's - - 00L'LT ©9103 JO YoINYD UeLlAasald
4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO
101 AlQuessy  SIIAIDY ian  diseque iy 10INgiAtog




43

Financial Report 2005

6E2CYS - 6E2CYS - - Us24 13 U}y UsUdJI3/a M3 Jep e /M seyssiuoxeld
966 8T - 966 8T - - "Bo.d sdiyse|oyos [eaiuswindg/a M3 ep YoM saydsiuoxeid
90c‘oy - 90c oy - - aluoXe1d/aM3 »ep 3o sayssiuoxeiq
G/6'YT0T - G/6'7T0T - - PO BY1 JoJ pealg/a M3 Jep /M saydsiuoxeld
6SE'0T - - 6SE'0T - [IDUNOD UOISSIIA Usiteq
6T6°067 629'cy 062’7y - - pIvyaINyDUeq
€/GC - - - €/GC yoJnyD 81ISSNH YeAo0soyaezd
1056'99¢ GlE'Ce ZET' e - - UOSSIIA PJAOAA 0§ |10UN0D
000'Ge - 000'Ge - - senbjpBURAT SUOISSI|A SO 8SSINS [1BSU0D
00092 - 00092 - - aeIn)ND auoizeloge||0D e| Jod 0910118 ORIIW0D
60v'TT - 60v'TT - - UOSSIA UO UOSSILUWIOD Saydnyd
0vZ'8 - - - 0vZ's aUfR1I07 pue 8Jes| Jo uossejuoD Bingsbny 8yl Jo younyo
/99'GTE'S oov'zre 9ee'0TC'Y 2€5'98 007929 USPams JO Yyainyd
T¥8'GST 285°2¢ G0.L‘0v - €55°26 pUe109S Jo YyoInyd
9/1'9/G 8/T°0T¢ 2659 - G0.'682 RemuoN Jo younyd
26220t - G0S‘.L - 18.'v¢ 809919 Jo yaINyD
118'06¢ 06.'St TOTVT - 968°0€2 pue|Bu3 Jo younyd
0S.'VT 2es'y - - 8TZ'0T S9N Ul younyd
180'96¢ - 180'96¢ - - USPaMS JO [1oUnoD tensLIyD
TOV'SZ8 - TOV'SZ8 - - pIV Uensuyd
790°c - 790°c - - UOISSIAl U1'Say2.nyD JO A1UNWILLIOD -V AJD
8/0' - - - 8/0' Auew oD u1Sa1j0UED-PIO Y} JO 858001 31j0YED
68T - 6vE'8T - - moBse |9 ‘younyD yieglre|g spisuing
00002 000°0T 000°‘02C - - 9||V Inj10ig
68.'8T T62°C - - 16V'9T umILg 18I Jo uolun shdeg
0/TT - - - 0/TT ylewuaq Jo uolun shdeg
06S'c - - - 06S'c (urizpeuyo1g Jo 98s AjoH) YainyD 21j01sody LR IusWI Y

mﬂw zhu%g 8_%__\;,_oc< ﬂoz w Q_ﬁwﬂo% W 10Ihqinuoo




Financial Report 2005

44

TGE'S - TGE'S - - ZUR\ Teuexpq Bueng
VA4 - el - - Biequoliy reuexpq ‘Buen
¥90°C - 90 - - uRIsp| reuee( ‘Bueng
8/€C - 8/€'C - - Blequnio Jeuedeq ‘Bueng
00S°C - 00SC - - 1PeISWN-SSo.D) Jeuexeq "Bueng
T/8T - T/8T - - usssa19) euexp( ‘Bueng
68T'C - 68T'E - - pEMUSPO/YIeq 3 Teuedeq Bueng
oo’y - oo’y - - JpeIS-Ipeswe feuedeq bueng
G488 - Ga8'c - - pue-peslieq euexeq Bueng
ev.LC - eVl - - pns asselisfiag reueeq 'Bueng
¥9.L'€ - ¥9.'c - - 997 apuRWRBUBYDIIY *JBY-AT
/GG'T - - /GGT - Usss3 pueqeAusyd. IMIpeIS ‘AT
690°c - 690°c - - snune | -Mebu Byy-Uspegsa I\ puegeAeuoitey ‘Ag
0S9'1T - 0991 - - nese1e M\ puegeAeuoIBay ‘Ag
S0T'CT - S0T'CT - - 159 \\-BUnquexleIs pueqiaafeuoiey A
G69°ET - G69°ET - - P MBSO A-UYE T-UBUY puedieAfeuoifay 'Ag
/88, - /882 - - Uassayu iBUY puegianjeuoifay 'Ag
€80°C - €80°C - - P EMUSPO pUeqRARUOIBSY AT
9e8'CT - 9e8'cT - - [BsSINJBgO pueqiaAeuoifey ‘Ag
106C - 106C - - BngueXreISpIoN puediaAeuoifiey ‘A
ToT'Y - ToT'Y - - Bung e -Binguui puegeAeuoifey ‘Ag
0e8'6T - 0e8'6T - - JdoxuepaIg-uiogieH puegiaAeuoIfey Ag
96.'T - 96.'T - - UasSSalo) puegianfeuoitay ‘A
826'0T - 826'0T - - URN We Lnpjueld puegeAruoitay ‘AJ
9899 - 9890 - - PRIS|V puUeqeAUoIBay AT
€56'8 - €568 - - USSST SpU IBLLIBBUBLYD. IYILLESIS) AT
Sy - - - Sy yoInyD veseyInT eolpbuers ueiuoss
€220t - 92/.'6 861 - BiequusINAA UT y2inyD Uessyin [ealpbueny
8r'9ST - 8¥y'9GT - - pueRUIYY Ul yainyD [eaipbuen
¥28'ct - ¥28'ct - - nesseN pue UsssaH Ul younyD [ea1pbueng
G0E'28S'e ¥98'0LT'T 6TO'9vE - 2EV'590°C Auew e ul yoinyD eolpbuen3-aM3
202'TT6'9 - 202'TT6'9 - - 301AJBS JUBWdoprag Yainyd-g3a

4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO

101 Aquessy | SONIAIPY 1an diys equie 10INQLhuoo




45

Financial Report 2005

0cL'L - 0cL'L - - usl]Ilelie)d JBydsiuiByy SeJysapunal
G89'TTCC 66T'cC 987'88T‘¢C - - pIvysInyDuuH
000'S - - 000'S - apre[D xauto4
14825 - 14825 - - S9IURIS310.d SAWIWS Sap 8SSINS UoITeJopa
00092 - 00092 - - uInylo|os-eInc-uiag Jo Yyainyd pawio oy
698°€9 - 698°c9 - - neb.Jey Jo yoInyD pawiosy
000°2e 000G 000°.¢2 - - Us |9 1S Uolue) JO YounyD pawojay ealphbueng
000%T - 000'%T - - UeSIey|}Jeyos LUojUeD JO LRINUD pauLIofey fealjebuens
000'S - 000'S - - pUe feseq UoUeD JO UdInyD pewioRy [eolpbueny
1602 - 1602 - - A1D Pseg Jo yoinyD pawiojey [ealpbueny
/¥5'00€ - G/E'TS 2Ty 000°00C SaYaInyD 1UeISS1OId SSIMS JO UoIesepad
80€'6Y72'C - 80€'6¥72'C - - pueyosIne Ul YJRMSUOSSI A SSyosipbuen]
114 - - - 12817 [e00z] elURWOY Ul YoINYD UeBYINT- [0l pBUeAT
850'T - - - 8G0'T febnliod Jo yonyd veLeihgsald [eotpbueny
029C (0747 - - 002 AR11 Jo YyounyD SIpoyB A [eo1ebueng
Sev - - - Sey BINRT JO UINYD Uesoyin ] o1 piuens
882'GT 08T°C - - 80T'CT puee| Jo yoINyD Ueseyin [edtjebuens
¥8v'9 s 626 - €10'S 3oUeIH JO yoInyD uesayin [ealpbueng
906'T82 8YE'v9 G8E'8T - €.T'66T puejul4 JO ydInyD ueseyin edlpbueny
LTV LT 112'S - - ovT'ZrT yewusd Ul yainyD ueseuyin fealpbueny
e - - - av'e ©DeAOIS Ul UossajuoD BingsBny ay) Jo younyD ea1pbueny
00T'T - - - 00T'T puejod Ul uoissajuoD Bingsbny aus Jo yonyd [eolpbuens
oGeE'T 9Gg - - 000'T BIUBWOY U1 UOISSaju0)) BunagsBny ay Jo yainyD eoipbueny
¥05'6T - - - ¥0S'6T BLISNY UISUOSSIJU0D 91I9ARH pue Bingsbny ay) Jo younyD eo1pbuens
000C - - - 000C uaJypeig yosezo Jo yainyd [eoipbueng
T - - - 14} AR1| Jo uoiun sndeg [ea1pbueny
ze0'e - 2e0'e - - MeBsuUo AN -SWLOAA Teuedeq "Bueng
0L - 0L - - UsPE0Sa IN TeueXR( Bueng
210y - 210y - - Biagualiiyos Teuexpq "Bueng
985°c - 985'E - - nebpoy euexeq "Buen]
¥95°C - 952 - - wieyusddo reuexpq "Bueng
6ELT - 6EL'T - - yaequa O euexe( ‘Bueng

4HO d4HO 4HO d4HO 4HO

101 Aquessy | SSIIAIDY 1an diys equie 1oinginues




Financial Report 2005

46

Tov /¢ - Tov /¢ - - pue|RZ1IMS Yo’ A 8J28d
12€9 GZe 2€6'c 0.TC - wiopBuIy| pa1iun ‘suoingLIuoD BYI0
L0€ - L.C (0158 - SpuelBydN 8yl ‘suoingliauod BYio
Tevet - €26°0T 667'T - pUB|18Z1IMS ‘SuoinNg1iuo) BYli0
6TV - - 6TV - AReMJoN ‘suonngLiauoD Bylo
918C - vee'e 285 - Avew g ‘suonngLiuod BYIO
€92'c LYS'T - - 9T.'T BIRAOIS pUe SpueT Yyasz) ay) Jo YyainyD Xopoyuo
000 - - - 000 puejulH JO ydinyd XopoyLo
T89°C - - - T89°C elUeqg|Y JO UY2INyD Snoeydsoony Xopoylo
000°T - - - 000°T puejod ul yainyo anrelre A a1joyred-plo
€LT'T - - - €LT'T spueRYRPN 341 Jo yaInyDd 21joyrd-pP1o
009°T - - - 009°T pUe|IBZIIMS JO YoINyD d1j0YyRD-PIO
902 F4SiS] - - 59T BLISNY JO Y2InyD 21j10yrd-pPI0
969'760°T 958°0¢ T¥8'€/0T - - PIV younyD ueiBemioN
2e6'eT - 6869 €v6'9 - pee.sbuipueZ aspue|opeN
0S.°ce - 0G.'ze - - pun4 feliows )\ Wo|qJepos teyreN
144" - 't - - Buinajuswes us oy JooA wnnua) Jreuldiossipiniy
8252t - 8252t - - UOI2100SS Y/ [RUOITRONPT [RUOITRURBIUI-SZOIN
6/G'T - - - 6/G'T adoJn3 ukIsa Ul YaInyD UeIneIo N
68.'GG. - 18V'TV. - TOEYT USPaMS JO UaInyD URUSAOD UOISSIA|
Sy’ IET 8ce'6T /2v'8e - 0896/ MN ‘YaInyDd sIPoYeB N
0S¢°C - - - 0S¢°C puepl] ul yainyg IsIpoys N
T0Z'6 - 68L°L - AN AN Spue|BYIeN 3Y1 Ul yoInyD 81ILoUUR A
GZS'C 992'T - - 092'T Auew e U1 yanyD a1IuoUUB A
€902 - €902 - - 8011JO 8doIn3 1S9MULION - 8811ILULIOD [2NUSD) S1IUOUUS A
1E9'Y - - - 189y AreBunH uiyonyd uesyinT
286'T VA7 - - 60ST efnlod Jo yoinyD teite)sn
9/0T - 9/07T - - uuewYS N - op [ssn@ Suayol
¥29', - ¥29°L - - MAS 1WesRMUBYDITY
GO'999‘T - GO'999'T - - SOLISIUIN [eCO|DRNITRUN P
98ev/EC - 98ev/EC - - uoireiedoo) wewdopnsq 1oy BI0 Yoinydeu -0 |
ToL'0vE - T9L'0vE - - H3d3-SHIAH
000T - - - 000T yoinyD ea1pbuens yealo

PoL | Aussy | samov | ion  dusequen songLie0




47

Financial Report 2005

AT 4 - - - KT 4 yoinyD [edoossid3 ysmoos
TOT'T - TOT'T - - wopBuly pariun ‘Al UoleARS
052'ST 0GZ'S - - 000°0T 4o4nyD XopoylQ Ueissny
0052 - 0052 - - Je7-a/AUR9) gn|D AreloY
LTT'T - LTT'T - - ‘A" epbuy uosuiqoy
Yov'6¢ - 8T¢'/C - 98T°C pooyey1oig Juesuowsy
€2€'G9 - €2€'69 - - wiopBu1y] palIun ‘spualiH Jo A1B100S snoibipy
TvE'.6 ovt'8e - - T06'8S 3oURJH JO YyoInyD pawojey
G80°c - - - G80'c auMe.I0T pUe 8Jes|Y JO YoInyD pauioey
000T - - - 000'T BIURWOY Ul Y2InyD pawojoy
80.°2 - - - 80.°2 ArebunH u1 younyD pawioey
000°0T - 000°0T - - Bnz apuWalydIIY 1oy
T2EC - T2ET 0007 - uabu 1SS BN apuBLWBBYDIIY] “joy
68E'T - 68E'T - - [IM[EY_L apu Wl 1oy
000G - 000G - - us|e9 15-1e(de L spuewebLDIIY “joY
000T - 000T - - SUYI0Y apuBWRBYDIIY “joY
0002 - 000'T 000°T - euor-|IMsaddey apuBWwalUdITY 1By
000T - - 000'T - 1J0PS3SS00 |\-8as1oNguUBYaUN | SpU BLWBBYDIITY “joy
Sov'T - Sov'T - - Us| BN apuBWRBYDITY “joY
STAM - GT'T - - 116.Jaqu B/ \-UJBZN T apu BB, " joY
000°€T - 000°€T - - uJezn apuBWwebYdII “joy
000'T - 000'T - - Y apuBWRBLDIIY *joY
TEO'T - TEO'T - - uabI0H apu WG 1By
000'T - 000'T - - uMe le1u |-BIeISD) apuislsbyDIIY *jBY
000'% - 000'% - - 3011 apuBWLBYDIIY 1By
16/'GT oTv'e 28eet - - us|jpyasIn N -UaLebwielg apuibwabyolry “ 1oy
G28'T - Ge8'T - - UYiny uop.resy
62.'9 - 62.'9 - - 8oUe.H JO UolesepeH JUelsalold
Y. 'v0T - TE9'Y - €TT'00T SpueRYPN 3Y) Ul ya4nyD 1ueisaloid
€89'cT - €89'cT - - ' A'@8UBWINYQ OUd
209'G T9.°C - - T8'C Sae/W\ JO Yoy e le1Agsaid
000C 00s - - 00S'T pue|od Ul yaInyd XopoylO Ssnoeydssoiny usijod
9¢.'ses - 9¢2.'ses - - 910 1B BId

4HD 4HD 4HD 4HD 4HD

[e10 1 AQUIessy  SONIAIY 1an diys equie 10INQ1huoo




Financial Report 2005

48

9zT - - - 9zT nied JO yaInyD 1s1poyL N
169 - - - 169 RenBnin u1 yainyd s1PoYB N
059 - - - 059 eunuebly Jo yaInyd SIPOYB N [ed!pbuens
Z60'T - - - 260'T [S002/7002] e1AII0g Ul YoINYD SIPOYIB N [B01RBUeAT
€/0'T - - - €/0'T ak|d AR 3} Jo younyD feodtpbiuens
19/'€ - - - 19/'€ [IZeJg U1 UOISSaJU0D UessyInT Jo younyd el buens
Lv6 - - - Lv6 yoInyQ feat|qig Uensuyd
596 - - - 596 [S002/7002] younyD uessynT [eo1pbueA UelAljog
6779 - - - 6779 PO9 JO YoINYD BY L UO I 100SS Y
601 - - - 601 BOLBWY JO 8UOD UIBLINOS 8y} JO yoInyD uedljbuy
VOIHINVY NILV1

129'€2L've | ¥12'L0T'2 098'8T0'8Z | 6..'89T v11'82v'y 3d0odN3 1v10L
oze'ee - oze'ee - - UO 1720 JUNLILLIOD U SLIYD 10} U1 100SS Y PO/
)€€ - )€€ - - eULIWRIB0Id YasiuawniaQ daoby e
925'9T 8/£'C - - 8YT'YT UyoINyD Uesusp e
0SE'T - 0SE'T - - punwipoQ aseUBYDITY BIBIUBB A
YeT'YTIT 09Z'E /S6°0T - 11689 UyoINYD pawIo By paiiun
T0T'S - - - T0T'S wniBeg Jo yaInyD 1UeISS10Id paliun
LVE'T - - - LVE'T PpUE100S JO YyoINyD 8814 paNuN
90L'T - - - 90.'T siuspuadspu | US/ 4O Uoiun
Sr'T - Sr'T - - 1BpUO JrecpM el |
0v6'9T - 0v6'9T - - puellBpPaN Asssog spuojunels Bunyons
AR 4N - 6LT'VTC - - wep.enoy bunyons
v.T'9 - v.T'9 - - aWoY ‘YoINyD SMBIPUY IS
62T'T - - - 62T'T younyD fedodsid3 pawliopy ysiveds
022 - - - 0222 yoInyD eolpbuens ysiveds
9TL'T - - - 9TL'T d1|gnday yoa9zD 8y} Ul uossauo) Bungsbny ays Jo younyd [eolpbuens uess|is
000'Z - - - 000'Z [S002Z/7002] U2INYD XOpoyLO Uelgses
mﬂw z%&%g $_ﬂ_w_,_os< ﬂnT__ m Q_ﬁwﬂﬂa W 10INgiAto




49

Financial Report 2005

€88'70Y - €88'70Y - - Aoueby JewdopAsQ feuoireuelu| Ueipeued-vald
0.¥'802 - S06'60T G95'86 - 80IAJBS P40/ YoINYD
TV2'8E 0zt 808'6T - 06£'9 usJyiead 8yl Jo yonyd
508's - - - 508's [¥002] yoInyD fedoosidz sIpoyYP N LR NSLYD
€0L'T - - €0L'T - O ‘A1D uosieijer eolBWY-PIN JO YoInyD uensuyd
6€0°'L7E 9/2'se TV1'9/2 - £29'Gty vSN ey ul (Isuyd Jo sad1osia) younyo uensuyo
Sii's - Sii's - - aeIs3 Aonser s9|eyD
€09 LT2 - - 98¢ spus i Jo A1100S snoibipy 8yl Jo Buiss |l Ajies A Ueipeued
. 'v1e zL2'6T 88/'ceT - #89'T9 epeue) JO yaINyD uedi|Buy
9,28 - 095'8E - 18T 'Yt VSN 8y} Ul ssyounyD shdeg uesLiswy
609'TT - - - 609'TT [S002/4#7002] YoINyD Uo7 [edodsIdT ISIPOYIB N LRI LY
VOI43 NV HLHON
8/0'82 T6T'T - - 988'0¢ 1Sv3 31adin 1v1ol
z8¢ - - - z8¢ 1523 JeaN 8y} u1'sayaInyD [eo1pbueAT UeiUBWIY 8y} JO Uoiun
/8.'T - - - /8.'T 1Se3 9y} ||V PUe Yoo Uy JO 81y e LITEd XOPOUyLQ UelIAS
YT'T - - - YT'T uouegs pue elIAS o pouAs [eolpluens euoieN
G9/'y T6T'T - - v.S'e 1Se3 89U} ||V PUe yoouy JO 81eyd elied XOPoyuO 8819
6.0'C - - - 6/0'c [S002 /70021 311N 3y} Jo pouAs 1dAB3 Jo younyD uelLlAgsaid [eolpbuens
6.0'T - - - 6.0'T Uel| Ul yoinyDd ueLlAasaid [edlebuens
97T - - - 97'T 1523 9|pP!IAl 8Y} pue Wi fesnier Ul YyonyD fedodsid3
00.'T - - - 00.'T yoInyD xopoyuo ondod
000°0T - - - 000°0T snudAD Jo younyd
119'C - - - 119 111D Jo8ss AjoH) YyoinyD d1jorsody Uelusw Y
1Sv3 31aain
VST - - - SYS'YT VOId3 ANV NILY 1 IV1OL
/10T - - - /T0'T eIQUWIN|0D JO YoINYD UelsIAgsald
€82'T - - - €82'T [S002/7002] YoInyD uoIsSIN [eIs0BIUed
8 - - - 8 31YD o YoINYD [eIsodeIued
/98'T - - - /98'T [S002/7002] enBesediN ul yoinyD ueinelo
4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO
101 Aquessy | SSIIAIOY 1an diys eque 10ingiueg




Financial Report 2005

50

2egvll's 6£6298 €€9'86T'E GES YT GZT'89G‘T VOId3a NV H1LJON 1v101l
G/0CT - G/0CT - - [euoITeURIU| UOSIA PO
6EY'VSL 0£8‘82¢ 8TOT6T 2861 609°62€ 4aInyd SOy N paHUN
v6'€Te €€8'8T geg'srT - 8/8'6Y 1SUYD JO Y2INyD palun
ToT'/EL - 867989 - €96'0S BpeUR) JOo Younyd paliun
000CT - 000CT - - * N Uospe|9 sowsy
88T - - - 88T Bunss |\ palluN SpusliH - spuailiH Jo A1100S snoibipy
095°C - - - 095°C 30UBJBJUOD [eJoUR) SpUBLIH - SpUBLIH JO A1B100S snoibijpy
2€9'es 068°.L 2629 - 0SP'6E BILBWY Ul YydInyD pauwlio oy
oTET - - 9TET - AN ‘spue(e|H JO UMO_L 8y} JO YaInyd "joy yding 10.d
0SS'v - 0SSy - - Saeysybnoid 109loid
0¢6'S - - - 026'S [¥002] ou| ‘uonueAuoD sndeg feuoieN a0
62018 - 680°/9 - Ov6'e€T epeue) Ul yaInyD Uee1Agsaid
65617 - 60G'6T 0,4 - uoirepuno4 (vsn) yainyD uelelAgsaid
1/8Y0GT 9g0°¢iC 60ET0L - 2€5'199 (WYSN) yonyd uelsihgsaid
816'8E - 9G8'TT 290°/¢ - VSN ‘suonngLiuod ByYyio
¥20'T - 200'T 2c - epeUe) ‘suonngLIuo) BYIO
082'T - 082'T - - BNI1 AUNWWoD YIo A MBN
€16'G - €/6'G - - VSN 3yl ul ISUYD Jo ssyaunyd sy Jo [1ouno) [euoieN
Gr6'e - - - Gi6'C U] ‘SN UONUBAUOD 1shideq [euoieN
VA - - - YIv's BOIBWY Ul 4yoInyd UeIARIO N
¥5€'9 - ¥5€'9 - - JUSLUISSAU | pUe 1SN11 UO|RIA
1414Y" - vIv'oT - - 1SN. 1 9[qeliey seeH O ekeyD pue D uyor
108T - - - /08T yoinyD eo1pbueA jeuoireuelU|
TG.'T - - - TG.'T sayoaJnyD AlUNWLWOD JO [1IDUNoD [euoifeuRIU |
9T1ET - - 9TET - "3 120y Ww o
oTeT - - 9TET - T yegezI|3 / " S91keyD Ssoo
T0Z'T.L - T0Z'T.L - - BISY 1S29UIN0S U1 Uo112onp3 [eaifojosy ] J0} Uoirepuno
1ZAWA - - - 1ZAWA epeUe) Ul yainyD uesyin eolpbueny
LTE0LS 66¢'6T¢C €28'see 1128 G86'90T BOLBWY Ul YoINYD UesyInT [eo1pbuens
¥4G'TZE A 826°0C - ¥8E'TTC VSN a8yl ul youny) edoosidg

4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO 4HO

10 L AlQuessy  SOIAIDY 1an diys eque 40INGLIUOD




51

Financial Report 2005

€8v'9SZ'TY | 08V'700°C ZV8'TTS'TE | 006'ETE 192'92v'9 (118INpayos Ul umoys se) SHOLNG 1Y LNOD TV TV10L
168'CT - 168'CT - - Tv4019 1v10L
168CT - 168CT - - uI0D 1529 3Y1 Jo diysmo| 4
Tvdao 19

EV6'Cy 8LTC - - G9/'0% D1410vd 1V10L
6ET'Y - - - 6ET'Y [S002/47002/2002] BauUINS MaN ended Ul yoInyd payun
0€LC - - - 0€LC eowes Jo yoInyD SIPoYR I
€e5'e - - - €es'e ewnjoy pue 1fi4 ul yonyd sipoye N
09.°L - - - 09,2 yoinyD WUelsaiold IYoe
8Zr'T - - - 8Zr'T younyD We1salold 1eq Ui
€eL'T - - - €eL'T [¥00z] Spues| |leuse|A 8yl Ul feuoireBaibuod - ISUYD JO Yoy paliun
vvl'e - - - vvl'e [¥002] eauins moN ended Jo YyoinyD ueseyin ol pbuens
T20'T - - - T20'T sa|s| A1eA0 8yl pue BlUOPSeD MON Ul YyoinyD [eaipbueny
000'T - - - 000'T 4oJnyD LS uyD Spue S| 400D
0002 - - - 000‘¢ NEeAN_ Jo yainyD vensuy) ruoebidibuo)
€59'T Gov - - 88T'T aNIN Jo YyounyD tensuy) peuoirefaibuo)
Ty - - - 4% [S002/2002] eOWRS Ul YoINYD UenSLYD feuoeBaifuo)
Tvl'e - - - TvL'e BOWES URdLBWY Ul yoInyD UeisuyD euoiefoibuod
LTE'Y €TLT - - 7092 [9002/5002] e1SBUR PN JO Y2INYD
J1410vd

mﬂw >_%&_oo%< 8_%_%2 ﬂm_ m Q_ﬁwﬂu% W 10INGLIUOD




Financial Report 2005

52

'G00Z U1'eABUS9) 0 paJiejsuel) Junowe syl aney 01a|qissod Jou Sem 11 BIpu| Ul saydinyd
JO |10UNOD [eUOIEN 8} T JUNoJJe Pareubsep-ODM e 01 (0TE'Z 4HD "Xo.dde) 00008 SH | 40 UonNg LD diysBquBLL e SpeW BIpU | YINOS JO YoINYD 8Y L «

22E'91S Ve 09T‘0vL‘9 suonng U0 Jeylo pue |an/diys,equi N [e10L

€817'9GC' TV 08¥'700°c Zr8'TIS'TE 006°'€TE T92'9¢¥'9 av1iOol
168CT - 168CT - - eqolo
ev6'cy 8/1°C - - g9/ '0F J1}1%ed
2eell's 6£6'298 €€9'86T°C GESTYT GZT'89S'T Bl WY YLION
8/0'82 T6T'T - - 988'02 1Se3 s|ppIN
VST - - - VST BIlbWY ule
129'€eL've ¥12'10T°C 098'810'82 6.,'89T v.1'8¢v'y adoun3
9TI8'YT - - - 9TI8'YT ueaqq e
20S'q9 8¢8'GT 8€0'9tC 989 TS0'€0C esy
GV8'6.T 0€T'ST GT¥'Ge - 00€'62T eV
mﬂoh >5“,____%m< $m_w_,mo< ﬂm_w Q_ﬁwﬂﬂw_\,_ NOI934 AdSNOILNEIMLNOD 40 AYYINNNS
_m__mw_. >_QHF_F_&._me< 8_%__\._,mo< n__o_._w d _ﬁw_o_.%co N Jonglruo)d




Financial Report 2005 53

Note on Membership Contributions

As stated in Note 2 (iii), membership income, which is payable on a calendar year basis, is recognised on an
accruals basis. Membership income received related to future periods is treated as deferred income.

There were, however, certain specific exceptions of a non-material nature to the accounting policy. The exceptions
fell into two categories:

(i) the membership contribution was recorded in 2004 or 2003, and it was agreed that the contribution was to cover
2005;

(i) membership contributions for 2005 were received late, and had not been included in the accruals estimated.

If a member church's contribution for 2005 fell into one of the two categories above, then its name is not listed in
the Annual Summary of Contributions for the year ended 31 December 2005. For the sake of completeness and
accuracy of disclosure of the member churches contributing, the names of those member churches concerned are
listed below.

The following member churches made contributions recorded in 2004 or 2003 which were agreed as
covering in advance the contribution due for 2005.

Africa Church of the Brethren in Nigeria

Methodist Church in Zimbabwe

Presbyterian Church in Rwanda

Presbyterian Church of Ghana

Protestant Methodist Church of Benin

United Methodist Church of Cote d'Ivoire

Asia Methodist Church, Upper Myanmar

Protestant Church in South-East Sulawesi
Caribbean Methodist Church in the Caribbean and the Americas
Europe Romanian Orthodox Church

The following member churches made membership contributions for 2005 which were received in 2006, but
which were not included in the accruals estimated.

Africa Church of Christ in Congo - Evangelical Community of Congo

Church of Christ in Congo - Presbyterian Community of Congo

Church of the Province of Southern Africa

Evangelical Baptist Church in Angola

Asia Christian Evangelical Church in Minahasa (GMIM)

Korean Christian Church in Japan

Protestant Christian Church in Bali (GKPB)

Protestant Church in the Moluccas (GPM)

United Church of Christ in Japan

Caribbean United Protestant Church

Europe Ecumenical Patriarchate

Reformed Christian Church in Slovakia

Latin America Methodist Church of Chile

Pentecostal Church of Chile

Salvadorean Lutheran Synod

United Presbyterian Church of Brazil

Middle East Greek Orthodox Patriarchate of Jerusalem

North America | Christian Methodist Episcopal Church

Orthodox Church in America

Progressive National Baptist Convention, Inc.
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The following churches made no contribution in 2005 (excluding ""non-active" churches):

Africa

African Church of the Holy Spirit

Church of Christ - Harrist Mission (Harrist Church)

Church of Christ in Congo - Protestant Baptist Church in Africa/EBC in Africa

Church of Jesus Christ in Madagascar

Church of the Province of Central Africa

Church of the Province of the Indian Ocean

Church of the Province of West Africa

Episcopal Church of the Sudan

Evangelical Lutheran Church in Congo

Evangelical Lutheran Church in Southern Africa

Evangelical Lutheran Church in the Republic of Namibia

Evangelical Lutheran Church of Ghana

Evangelical Presbyterian Church in South Africa

Kenya Evangelical Lutheran Church

Methodist Church Sierra Leone

Presbyterian Church of Africa

Presbyterian Church of Cameroon

Presbyterian Church of Liberia

Protestant Church of Algeria

Protestant Evangelical Church of Guinea

Reformed Church of Christ in Nigeria

United Church of Christ in Zimbabwe

Asia

Anglican Church of Korea

Batak Christian Community Church (GPKB)

Christian Evangelical Church in Sangihe Talaud (GMIST)

Christian Protestant Angkola Church (GKPA)

Mara Evangelical Church

Methodist Church in Indonesia

Orthodox Church in Japan

Protestant Christian Batak Church (HKBP)

Protestant Church in Timor Lorosa'e

Protestant Church in Western Indonesia (GPIB)

Caribbean

Jamaica Baptist Union

Moravian Church, Eastern West Indies Province

Presbyterian Church in Trinidad and Tobago

Europe

Baptist Union of Hungary

Latvian Evangelical Lutheran Church Abroad

Polish Catholic Church in Poland

Reformed Christian Church in Serbia and Montenegro

Slovak Evangelical Church of the Augsburg Confession in Serbia and Montenegro

Latin America

Baptist Association of El Salvador

Baptist Convention of Nicaragua

Episcopal Anglican Church of Brazil

Evangelical Church of the Disciples of Christ in Argentina

Evangelical Lutheran Church in Chile

Methodist Church in Brazil

United Presbyterian Church of Brazil

Middle East

Greek Orthodox Patriarchate of Alexandria and All Africa
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Continued:

North America  African Methodist Episcopal Church
Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) in Canada

Estonian Evangelical Lutheran Church Abroad
Holy Apostolic Catholic Assyrian Church of the East

Hungarian Reformed Church in America
Polish National Catholic Church

Pacific Free Wesleyan Church of Tonga (Methodist Church in Tonga)

Presbyterian Church of Vanuatu
United Church in the Solomon Islands

The following churches were classified as '"'non-active'* in 2005:

Africa Nigerian Baptist Convention
Council of African Instituted Churches
Asia Bengal-Orissa-Bihar Baptist Convention

Samavesam of Telugu Baptist Churches

Christian Church of Central Sulawesi (GKST)

Nias Protestant Christian Church (BNKP)

Latin America United Evangelical Lutheran Church

Christian Reformed Church of Brazil

Free Pentecostal Missions Church of Chile

Methodist Church of Mexico

North America  National Baptist Convention of America

* Churches classified as "non-active" are those that have made no membership contribution since at least 1998
and have declined to explain the reasons. Such status implies that the delegates and/or representatives of these
churches are not eligible to participate in any of the decision-making bodies of the WCC (including the
Assembly); neither are they eligible for subsidies to attend any WCC meeting or event.
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Non-financial contributions

During 2005 non-financial contributions — such as hospitality, personnel and travel support —
were received from many member churches and partners.

Even though such valuable contributions cannot be quantified in the way financial transfers
are recorded, the Council would like to recognize these important donations that have offset
WCC programme costs and enriched the overall quality of the ecumenical fellowship.

In this light, appreciation is recorded of those who extended the effectiveness of the Council’s
limited resources through “in kind” contributions.

Member churches and churches not fulfilling the criterion of size
Armenian Apostolic Church (Etchmiadzin)
Christian Evangelical Church in Minahasa (GMIM) (Indonesia)
Christian Reformed Church of Brazil
Church of Greece
Church of Sweden
Congregational Christian Church in Samoa
Ecumenical Patriarchate (Turkey)
Episcopal Anglican Church of Brazil
EKD-Evangelical Church in Germany
Evangelical Lutheran Church in America
Evangelical Lutheran Church of Finland
Evangelical Church of Lutheran Confession in Brazil
Greek Orthodox Patriarchate of Antioch and All the East (Lebanon)
Methodist Church in Brazil
Presbyterian Church (USA)
Protestant Church in the Netherlands
Russian Orthodox Church
United Church of Canada
United Church of Christ (USA)
United Methodist Church (USA)
United Presbyterian Church of Brazil

Councils and conferences
Anglican Consultative Council
Botswana Christian Council
Christian Conference of Asia (China)
Latin American Council of Churches (CLAI) (Ecuador)
National Council of Christian Churches in Brazil (CONIC)

Specialized ministries
Diakonisches Werk der EKD/Bread for the World (Germany)
Christian Aid (UK)
ICCO (Netherlands)
Norwegian Church Aid
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Other partners
Augustana Lutheran Church, Hyde Park, IL (USA)
Churches of Jerusalem
Eden Theological Seminary, St Louis, MO (USA)
First Presbyterian Church, Arlington Heights, IL (USA)
Life and Peace Institute, Sweden
Luther College, Decorah, IA (USA)
Luther Seminary, St Paul, MN (USA)
Lutheran World Federation (Switzerland)
Monastery of Bose (Italy)
Pontifical Council for the Promotion of Christian Unity (Vatican City)
Project Ploughshares (Canada)
University of Dubuque, Dubuque, IA (USA)
WolfBlock, New York NY (USA)
Yale University Divinity School (USA)
Volunteers and other individuals
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